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Meaghan Vader

From: Karen DePrest
Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 9:13 AM
To: Meaghan Vader
Subject: FW: ROMA Conference: Registration and Hotel Information

From: ROMA Events <events@roma.on.ca>  
Sent: October 1, 2024 2:30 PM 
To: Karen DePrest <kdeprest@ezt.ca> 
Subject: ROMA Conference: Registration and Hotel Information 

 ROMA 2025 Annual Conference 

 January 19 – 21, 2025 

 Sheraton Centre Hotel, Toronto 

You can now register for the ROMA 2025 Annual conference. Join the ROMA Board of 
Directors as they celebrate rural Ontario. This year’s event is themed Rural Routes, 
and offers educational programming, expert panels, keynotes and so much more, all 
from a rural perspective and the day-to-day realities of local rural municipal leaders. 

The ROMA Conference is also your opportunity to meet on local matters through 
delegation meetings and to hear from the Premier of Ontario and provincial party 
leaders on their priorities and vision for Ontario. 

Program information is coming soon but make sure to register today for this in demand 
event. 

Registration 

Registration for Rural Routes is open now. Save on registration fees by registering as 
an Early Bird. The deadline to take advantage of these rates is October 31, 2024. 
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Click here to register today. 

 
   

Accommodations 

You can now also book your hotel rooms for the Conference. Here are a few important 
pieces of information to remember when booking your hotel: 

1. Make sure you provide a credit card when you book your room, if a room 
reservation does not have a credit card associated with it, the room will be released 
by the room rate deadline. In this case you will not be guaranteed a hotel room. 

2. All of the conference contracted hotels have deadlines by which the preferred hotel 
rates are no longer offered. Familiarize yourself with these deadlines for cost 
savings. 

3. If you receive a message that the “rooms are sold out” when booking, this most 
likely refers to the rooms available at the preferred conference rate. There may still 
be rooms available at the hotel, just at a higher cost. 

Click here for the information you need. 

 
   

Attention Sponsors and Exhibitors! 

The ROMA Annual Conference is an opportunity to connect with close to 2,000 
delegates, most of whom are elected municipal officials and decision makers. If you 
offer services or products that are a benefit to communities across the province, you will 
not want to miss this event. 

The 2024 ROMA Annual Conference was a sold-out event for exhibitors. If you want to 
secure your engagement at this years event, you will want to do so now.   

Sponsors click here        Exhibitors click here 

For more information, contact Victoria van Veen at: Vvanveen@amo.on.ca 

CONTACT 
events@roma.on.ca 
T 416.971.9856  

 

 

 
   

 

 

 

Keep up to date with the rural municipal voice 

of the province, on social media. 
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Wish to Opt Out of ROMA Communications ? | Opt Out 

155 University Ave Suite 800 | Toronto, ON M5H 3B7 CA 
 

 

 

This email was sent to kdeprest@ezt.ca. 
To continue receiving our emails, add us to your address book. 
   

 


